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' ‘INDICTMENT/CASE#: __; 2013
ATWH: _DAR093T
Date of Offense: 71172011

SENTENCE SHEET

[J CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS

DstesEs

.;Ba)gment Trnmm_
(] Set by’ SCDPEPS

Substan e-Abuse Counse]mg
Random DruglAlcohol testmg




| Bric Hodges:

| Darlington Gouny:Sheriff

195 |

. Bl
| T hereby appear inmy:own:proper person and
| pleay orito:

| Defendant

County of Darlingfon:

INDICIMENT FOR.

'Obscene/ Criminal solitation of a:minor-
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y INDICTMENT FOR

) Obscene/Criminal solitation of axminor

s e A
. §16-15-0342 .

At a. Couirt 6f General Sessions,. convened on: February 21 2013 the Grand Jurors of
ilarlmgton County present upon. their caths .

 CRIMINAL SOLICITATION OF A MINOR

-ab@ut:luly»flu-20;1;1,;to Scptember«? Q«l:l‘,,;knowmgly cqnta@fc,»qr‘.s@mmumcate--Wlthzr-o: at;iemp,t;tof L

jicontact or commumcate W1th- a person who 1s under the age: oﬂelghteen, or'a

Cigte v LR,

;person reasonably beheved 16 beutder'the: age of elghteen for the purpose of or w1th the mtent

of persuadmg, mducmg, entlcmg, or. coercmg the person to engage or parﬁclpate ifa sextial

-:;pgéSérié’é:';:df‘tﬁat%péf‘s‘bh,_;,-mz‘-wtﬁatl"o"ﬁ oﬁas:ecwn*t,ﬁel;«. 34

;{Si;-.th.;_Codef:ofLawsﬂr- ;1' 976, as-

amended, |




=‘~;’i~zmcrrmrr/c&sgﬁz_ 2013-GS:16:0604

i vication of § 16:15:04054) - © 6 the/S.C; CodeofLaws, bearmg CDR: Cdde"# - 10380
( NONVIOLENT [ “VIOLENT ISERI.US [JMOsT: smous []Mandatory:GPS(CSC




A2

R “ ' .
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE CQURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS O /o
C&UNTY OF Darlington g R '
STATE - VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013 GS 16-0604

Larry James Tyler ) A/W#  DAR0938 \\\'v“:‘: TR
ARA: — y  DatcofOffense: _7/1/2011 =iy~ 7. . .
" Race: -Black - Sex: M Ager 60 y. SC Code § :.16-15- 0405(A)~‘~‘ . L

DOB: — ISS# N )  CDRCode#: 0380 T, CEH]
Address: ) . ‘
City,State,Zip: .. - )
DL# | T siDE )

*CDL Yes{] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes(] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Sex/ Sexual cxplmtatxon of"a minor, Second dégree

in violationof § 16-15-0405(A) - - “of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380 . o '

«f NON- VIOLENT {J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS [ }Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
- : w/minor st or Lewd Act) L

- Thecharge is; [} Asndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [:]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The pleais:y l[}wmfout Negonatlons or Recommendation, - . [] Negotiated Semence B Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST/JM 'm,(‘/ PNy T e T B GR

30}151‘4 $C Bar# Defendant A "~ SCBar#
,WHERE\F , the Defendam is cormmted tothe dState-D'epanment of Cortections;

(] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ¥ dasine r (J under the Youthfu }!ender Act ‘not to exceed — years |
« .and/or to'pay a fine of § - Z prov1ded that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probaticn, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference, '

S CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to séntence on: :

Fj/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Codc § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 4 A3 I

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a-violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITTONS:
CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [} Ordered  PTUP -
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] '
(1 Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
— : : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : -4 S d Substance Abuse.Counseling . [J .
“Fine: $ ‘Random Drug/Alcoho! testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $j]o0.00 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) ) £100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) Si2 T $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ‘ $500  §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 825 $7/75.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . : $150 3 .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Tést Fes) $50 %
. § 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea - § - |:] Appomted PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 - § 47:12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County ~ (if paid in installments) $ 2 40 during probation.
TOTAL \ $ 123,90 o
1 . | - Presiding Judge
Clerk of Courv/ Deputy Clerk YW A claa Ul Voo Judge e 204B
Court Reporter: H—aﬁ{'t (& (-/IGY OCW\ : ' Sentence Date: 2.-271- {2

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA:

tndarling0018.jpg jpeg; #30-taliliana0007.}

nlolly0002;jpg jpeg; #3¢-lolIy0003:fp




| Grend Tosy Foreperggn, 5
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Eric Hodges -

| Dastington County Sherife

Law Enforcerent Case#:

s

Th State-of South Carolina.

- ‘County of Darlington;

N

PetxtJuryForeperS{ﬁ ¥ IS

Date

s <

INDICTMENT FORY.

Sex/ Sexual'exploitation of 2 minor, Second

degree:




A

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -3
COUNTY OF Darlington ;
STATE.. * _ VS, ‘ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-16-0605
— Larry James Tyler y  A/W# _DAR093) e e
. AKA! : y  Date of Offense: 7/1/2011 »f“j B
-Race:  Black Sex: M Age: 60 ) §.C.Code § ;_16-17-0490 < ;}’ _f-iﬁ*""f - j“/
o S — ) CDRCode#: 0048, TRUECERTIFIED'COPY,
Address: ) ' : ) - 1%1 ::—-2: v .,5;:¢ AR
City,State,Zip: ‘ . P e R
Di#: TSR — | % SENTENC O3y 4£ ;550@*, Ve
«CDL Yes[J No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] . CLERICOF COURT 03C
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - COWICT@WL&N@E@QI@W £c
TO: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of aminor . . Ce_en - __’_
in yiolation of § 16-17-0490 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 004 . L
NON-VIOLENT [7] VIOLENT {]SERIOUS JMOST SERICUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
' ' ’ _ : w/minor 1st ar Lewd Act)
The charge isn rAAs Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment 10 Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
The pleaif- |4 T WEtheur Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentegc%i((ﬁjcomcndatibn by the State.
e - Co T T e e . N {
“17445 : (S e 392
SC Bar# Defendant {_Anomey for g%ndant -~ .- SCBar#
F RE, the Defendant is commited to the E{ State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

Or: dctéﬁ%mate term of 3 dqslsnenthr (] under the Youthiy)ﬂender Act not to exceed / years
gd/;;“tf;;ay afine of § Z : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § _; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

T CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . :

B/_The Defendant is to be given credit for time s edﬁursuam t0 S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. M@“‘ X oL 3

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport;possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

) SPECTAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordesed¢  PTUP
- Totah $ plus 20% fee: -8 days/hours Public Service Employment
. Payment Terms: . : _ Obtain GED ]
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
rRCau ' : —— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: e I Substance Abuse Counseling [,
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ¢ [ T
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A)}(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100. § jJoo.00 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § : -
2 56.5.2995 (DUL Assessment) 52 5 $  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: .
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) , $s00 S i
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g 25 100 -
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § Bk
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ o . S S B
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ) ‘!:} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § 5.00 “77 .§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ ) * . during probation.

o

3 .
o Co C U Presiding Judge M o
Clesk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Y MU (liade Vi residing Jucge

} Judge Code: 0 RA
Court Reporter:  _T (e (ov Lo - Sentence Date: 211>
SCCA/217 (03/2011) ' ' o

A3




af;

) Minor/ Contribiitig to thie delifigueticy of a mirior

aboutIuly1,20 146 September 242011, knewmgly and:

ully encourage aid; or:cause:or
‘influenice ’,o_'né'-, ‘A minor; ; to v101ate alawor mummpal ordis 1a1ee; it}ijé?fiaifﬁeébiﬁé}

incorrigible‘or ungovernable.ard beyond the control of her parents or guardian; or to becom;
‘habitually truasit, of to without ju tcauseandvvxthout consentofherparentorguardlanto
- fepeatedly desert her. home, orto: engage;m an otcupation which is/in vmla’aon of the law; orto

::assoc1ate w1th jinmoral or vicious persons, 'or to; ﬁequent 4. place the: emstence of which:s in.

‘yiolation of law, or'to hab1tua11y use obscene orprofane. Ianguage, or o beg ofgolicit almisiinia

‘public place amder pretence; of 16150 deport herself to willfully injuseror. endanger ‘her:morals or

‘healthy o the miorals o ealth of others, mvw‘atmnof Section.1

1978, asramended:

Against the peaceiand dignity of the Sife; andiont
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INDICTMENT/CASE#  2013GS:16:0606

‘Court’ Reporter :
iSCCA/21-7-(03I2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

5

‘habitually truant floid to w1thout J st}_cause and w1thoui cansentfof her parent:or; guard an"to

 sepeatedlydesert her. home, orfo: engage in-an oectipation which: “mola‘ﬂon::.of'the,flaw-'f;or‘f’tg? .'

::assoélate:'-Wlthf?itﬁiﬁb‘raflfér"m'cmus*persons;? to; ﬁequent a place the: ex:tstence of whlchi1s in.

‘yiolation of: law, orto hab1tua11y use obscene or profane language;ortobegorsolicit almsiifia

‘public placeunder pretence; of 16:50 deport herself to willfully inj

or endanger’her;morals or

‘hedlfy orithe miorals or Healthiof others; in violationrof Section 16:17:490, S..C..Code of Laws,

1976, as;amended;

Agaiist the peace and dignity of the State, an
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COUNTY OF DARLINGTON Obscene/ Disseminating harmful material to-minors

§16:15:0385(A)®B); 16:15-0

DISSEMINATING HARMFUL MATERIALTO MINORS.

CDR: 0378 16-15:0385(A)(B),(D)

“That Larry James Tyler did: in Darlinigton Cotnityon ‘ot :about July 1, 2011 to September 24;

s

2011, knowing the character ot content ‘of the: material, sell, furnish, present or distribute to-a

il to:thifiors, or that the defendant did allow the

mfiil o minors, fo, wit: did kidwingly giv

K B . ‘t{\. eoves fj.:yii ";..{Av :’:‘”‘& '

. Statute in-sich casé miade dnd provided.




3ricHodges

Darlington County Sheriff .

Law Enforcement Case #:

?.4§53

County of Darlington

Larry James'Tyler

Date!

~ N

Obseene/ Disseminating barmful materialto

‘minors
§16:15-0385(A) @) 16-15:0

Ene
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